@ity of Detrott
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Janice M. winfrey Vivian A, Hudson
City Clerk Deputy Cliy Clerk

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

Friday, July 19, 2013

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From: Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the
City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly retumn the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  DPW - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

2895 GNT Holdings, request to unvacate unauthorized vacated alley referenced by
Petition No. 661 by New Cadillac Square Apartments Inc., located at 111
Cadillac Square, Suite 200 and whereas the alley was officially closed July 26,

2011.

200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center ® Detroit, M 48226-3400
(313) 204-3260 « Fox(313) 224-1466
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GNT HOLDINGS LLC
139 CADILLAC SQUARE
DETROIT, MI 48226
313-962-9333 thecadillacgrounga?'aol.com

July 15,2013

Detroit City Council

c/ol the City Clerk

9 Woodward Avenue, Room 200
Detroit, Mi. 48226

PETITION TO UNVACATE UNAUTHORIZED VACATED ALLEY

GNT Holdings, LLC is objecting to the unauthorized vacation of the 20’ alley per
Petition No. 661 by New Cadillac Square Apartments Inc., located at 111 Cadillac Square, Suite
300, Detroit, Mi 48226 and whereas the alley was officially closed July 26, 2011.

GNT Holdings, LLC is the east end property holder of the unauthorized vacated alley at 139
Cadillac Square and owns the 40" of 37 Plat of Sec 6 Governor and Judged Plan (Deeds.)

The Vacated alley approval and easement was done without the written consent of GNT
Holdings, LLC and therefore was done illegally per the 3rd paragraph of the petition which
requires “Said owners hereby grant to...... ete. We never agreed or signed any approval for this
petition and it was unilaterally applied for without our consent whatsoever.

At this time we are requesting to have the unauthorized vacation per Petition No. 661
reversed and reverted to an alley as it was before the petition was approved without GNT
Holdings consent.

Respectfully,

GNT Holdings, LLC

Gary Tringale, Member
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= 65 CADILLAC SQUARE, SUITE 900
7 DerrOIT, MICHIGAN 48226

/ Ciry OF DETROIT PHONE 3132243949
20, DEPARTMENT OF PubLiCc WORKS Fax 31322443471
@-g( - City ENGINEERING DIVISION WWW.DETROITMLGOV

October 24, 2013
Honorable City Council:

RE: Petition No. 2895, GNT Holdings, request to unvacate unauthorized vacated alley
referenced by Petition No. 661 by New Cadillac Square Apartments Inc., located at
111 Cadillac Square, Suite 200 and whereas the alley was officially closed July 26,

2011.

Petition No. 2895 of «GNT Holdings” whose address is 139 Cadillac Square, Detroit,
Michigan 48226, request to re-open the East — West public alley, 20 feet wide, in the block
bounded by Bates Street, 60 feet wide, Randolph Street, 86 feet wide, Farmer Strect, 56
feet wide and Cadillac Square 200 feet wide.

The petition was rcferredvto the City Engineering Division — DPW for investigation (utility
review) and report. This is our report.

The petitioner’s request was reviewed by City Engi eering Division - DPW. The subject
alley was vacated and converted to easement by resolution of City Council on July 26,
2011. The Petition No. 661 was a request by New Cadillac Square Apartments
Incorporated. The reason for the request was 10 improve security for the apartment
residents including installation of a new fence around the adjacent parking lots.

City Engineering — DPW requested an opinion on this Petition No. 2895 from the Law
Department. Accordingly we report that there is no proper procedure for City Council to
negate its 2011 resolution absent a Courts determination of a legally fatal error. A properly
vacated alley would require a new dedication to be re-opened. GNT has access to the rear
of its building by way of the 40 feet of vacated alley.

Whereas the Law Department recommends that the petition be denied,
City Engineering Division — DPW recommends DENIAL of this petition request.

IMK/

Cc: Ron Brundidge, Director, DPW
Mayor’s Office — City Council Liaison



